

Matt Prokop

UX/UI Designer

(630) 664-7962

mattprokopdesign@gmail.com

www.matthewprokop.com



Profile

Certified in UI and UX design. I have a vast array of skill sets that integrate visual design with creative thinking and an understanding of human psychology and behavior. I master the latest UI and UX design tools as well as thinking inside and outside of the box to create the best user experiences. I always have a passion for learning, improving my craft and being a great collaborator.



Skills



Sketch

InVision

Adobe XD

Photoshop

Animate/Flash

Dreamweaver

Flow Charting Tools

Basic After Effects

Illustrator

InDesign

Captivate

(X) Tools

Responsive Web Design Prototyping

UI/UX Design

Usability Testing

User Research

User Flow

Wireframes & Mockups

Typography Iconography

Logo design

HTML5

CSS3

iQuery

Basic JavaScript

High-fidelity visual design

Interaction design

iOS/Android mobile design standards



Work Experience

Senior UX designer

WWT Consultant at Ameren / May 2019 - Present

- Worked on products as the lead UI/UX designer including a mobile and desktop application that tracked field workers real time Improving safety and asset management, insuring seamless user centered interface design while working closely with developers.
- Designed and Integrated user research, user testing, icon design, flowcharting, User journeys, high fidelity wire-frames, prototyping and style guides.

Designer

Freelance / December 2006 - Present

- Develop information graphics, flyer's, collateral content, Logos and brand Identity
- Lead UI/UX and Web designer for mobile applications and responsive web design

Multimedia Production Specialist

Career Education Corporation / December 2006 - May 2019

- Create motion graphics utilizing Adobe Flash/Animate and After Effects creating a more dynamic learning experience.
- Spearheaded the implementation of information graphics, UI and UX delivery and HTML 5 implementation process to align with our new adaptive learning modules helping ease the transition from Flash to HTML.
- Help manage and prioritize workloads, train employees on processes, best practices and multimedia development helping streamline work-flow for user experience.
- Designed and developed multiple responsive HTML, CSS and JavaScript activities and templates which improved work-flow and helped to standardize the new procedures for mobile content delivery.



Education

2018 **Career Foundry**

Certificate in UI Design

Completed over 400 hours of hands on UI and UX training

2006 The Illinois Institute of Art - Schaumburg

B.F.A. Graphic Design

2004 **College of DuPage**

A.A.S. Advertising Design and Illustration